
From: Miller, Aaron (Mayor"s Office)
To: Rosenson, Valerie
Cc: Fox, Bridget
Subject: Follow up information for Arts and Culture
Date: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 5:15:03 PM
Attachments: 2024 Arts and Culture Board of Reps Info.xlsx

Hi Valerie,
 
Rep. Figueroa asked for a spreadsheet showing how much money each organization received this
year for the Arts and Culture Grant. Would you please share with her and the rest of the fiscal
committee. 

Thanks,
Aaron
 
Aaron Miller
Special Assistant to the Mayor for Communications
Arts and Culture Commission Program Manager
City of Stamford
888 Washington Boulevard, 10th Floor
Work: 203-977-1193
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		Name 		Total Awarded

		Avon		$6,609.40

		Ballet School of Stamford		$14,163.00

		Concordia Conservatory		$3,587.96

		CT Ballet		$9,442.00

		Curtain Call		$9,442.00

		Ecuadorian Civic Committee Fairfield County 		$8,497.80

		Emerson Hall		$1,888.40

		En Vivo		$7,081.50

		Grupo Quetzal		$4,248.90

		INTEMPO		$14,163.00

		JCC		$7,553.60

		La Tertulia		$7,081.50

		Latino Foundation PR & Mexico		$2,374.66

		Loft Artists		$9,442.00

		My Architecture 		$6,609.40

		Orchestra Lumos		$7,553.60

		Project Music 		$8,497.80

		Slowianie		$944.20

		Stamford All School		$14,163.00

		Stamford Arts Association		$8,497.80

		Stamford Pride		$11,330.40

		Taller Marinera		$5,665.20

		The Palace		$4,721.00

		Stamford Chorale		$8,497.80

		UNICO		$7,081.50

		Highland Green		$2,360.50

		Total		$191,497.92
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